Fw: Gift register notification [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Emma Wood to: Tara Condon

Dear Tara,
Can | please leave this in your capable hands?

Many thanks,
Emma

Emma Wood

A/Director

Parliamentary and External Relations -

Office of Parliamentary and Strategic Support
Therapeutic Goods Administration

Phone: +61 2 6232 8186

Fax: +61 2 6232 8535

Email: emma.wood@iga.qov.au

PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606

136 Narrabundah Lane, Symonston ACT 2609
AUSTRALIA

www.tga.gov.au

—--- Forwarded by Emma ood/T GA/Health on 15/06/2011 11:32 AM «-—-
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15/06/2011 11:33 AM

From: Pio Cesarin/TGA/Health

To: Emma Wood/TGA/Health@TTRA

Date: 15/06/2011 10:02 AM

Subject: Fw: Gift register notification [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Emma

Can we please process this notification in relation to the gift register
Regards

Pio Cesarin

Head

Office of Parliamentary & Strategic Support

Phone: 02 6232 8004
Fax: 026232 8535
Email: pio.cesarin@tga.qgov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration

PO Box 100, Woden, ACT 2606
136 Narrabundah Lane, Symonston, ACT 2609

www.tga.gov.au

™

----- Forwarded by Pio Cesarin/TGA/Health on 15/06/2011 10:01 AM ---—

From: Géry Burgess/TGA/Health,
To: Pio Cesarin/TGA/Health@TTRA
Cc: Emma Wood/TGA/Health@TTRA, Andrea Kunca/TGA/Health@TTRA

Date: 15/06/2011 09:53 AM



" Subject: Gift register notification [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Pio,
Please find the details of a gift | recently received for consideration by your team:

Description of gift:

Bronze statue with wooden base (see attached photo).
Statue dimensions are approx. 20cm long by 15cm high.
| would estimate the gift is worth less than $100.

" Reason for gift:
| presented at the China International Medical Device Regulatory Forum (CIMDR) on8and 11 June

2011.
The presentation | gave on 8 June was on behalf of the TGA.
'(I;he pres)entatlon | gave on 11 June was on behalf of the GHTF (as | am a member of GHTF Study
roup 1
The organiser of the CIMDR was the China Center for Pharmaceutical Intematlonal Exchange
(CCPIE) with the approval of the Chinese SFDA.
A series of industry representative bodies were co-organisers:
e Advanced Medical Technology Association (AdvaMed)
®  European Coordination Committee of Radiological, Electromedical and Healthcare IT Industry
(COCIR) i
China Association for Medical Device Industry (CAMDI)
European Medical Technology Industry Association (Eucomed)
Japan Industries Association of Radiological Systems
European Diagnostic Manufacturers Association (EDMA)

The CIMDR was also sponsored by a number of medical device companies.

If possibie, | would prefer to keep the gift, however I intend on keeplng it on display in my office, while
| am stillemployed at the TGA.

" Please let me know if you need any more information.

Cheers,

'Gary Burgess
Director, Devices Conformity Assessment Section
Office of Devices Authorisation (ODA)

Phone: +61 2 6232 8514 .

Fax: +61 2 6232 8785

Email: gary.burgess@tga.gov.au
Therapeutic Goods Administration
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606, Australia
www.tga.gov.au
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